
TO: Gading Aerospace (M) Sdn Bhd REF: N2821/2016 (REVISED 1)

ATTN: Mr Muhammad Nizam Jaafar FROM: Nazirah Roni

TEL NO: 03-7887 0426 DATE: 24.10.2016

FAX NO: 03-7887 0526 PAGE(S) 1
EMAIL: nizam@galaxyaerospace.my (Including of this page)

 RE : QUOTATION     (OFFICE USE)

We are pleased to quote the following items: -
RM RM

To supply only: Unit Rate Amount

1) "Unique" 4kg Dry Powder Fire Extinguisher c/w Bracket 2 no 63.00             126.00          

2) Bomba Application Fees 2 nos 5.00                10.00            

Total : 136.00          

GST 6 % : 8.16               

Subtotal : 144.16          

3) Bomba Certificate (Disbursement) 2 nos 5.00                10.00            
Grand Total : 154.16          

Note: Refilling and Servicing of 45kg CO 2 Cylinder, Wet Chemical Cylinder And FM-200 Cylinder 

          Are Also Available.

Terms & Conditions :

Price :   Ex-Factory  (Own Collection)

Terms of Payment :   CASH (Full Payment Before Bomba Cert Application)

Validity :   7 days from the date of this quotation

Delivery :   To be advised upon confirmation order

We hope our price will meet your expectation and looking forward for your order confirmation.
Please do not hesitate to contact us if you need further assistance.

Thank you.

Yours faithfully,
for Unique Fire Industry Sdn. Bhd.

Nazirah Roni
Sales Co-Ordinator (Counter Sales Division) (prepared by : iera)
H/P : 012-275 5725 Fax : 03-5131 1863
Email : ira@uniquefire.com

( GST ID No. : 000906887168 )
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